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May 14, 2014 

Mr. Dave Corliss 
City Manager 
6 East 6th Street 
Lawrence, KS 66044 
 
Re: Lawrence Recreation Center – Change Order Request No. 1, 3 and 4. 

 

Dear Dave, 

As discussed in our meeting today I recommend approval of the following Change 
Orders on the Lawrence Recreation Center at Rock Chalk Park. 

Change Order Requests 

No. 1  Add Concure concrete admixture to the Track (232) concrete 
to ensure the track has reached the recommended moisture 
content level prior to the track surface being installed.  
Total area of concrete = 12,000 sqft.  
 

$22,044.00 

No. 3 Add the following electrical items requested by the City per 
attached sheets E102F, E101B, E101F, E101G, E101H, 
E304: 

• (4) electrical outlets in Turf (126)  
• (5) electrical outlets in Gymnastics (127) 
• (2) 2P/30A circuits for selected kitchen equipment in 

Food Prep #206. 
• electrical outlet in Storage (105) 

 

$3,902.80 

No. 4 Add a mop sink requested by the City in Storage (105) pre 
attached sheet P100B, P101B, and P101F. 

 

$6,015.63 

Total Recommended Change Order $31,962.43 



 

 

Change Order No. 1: As discussed at a recent progress meeting, we were made 
aware that the subcontractor (Tarkett) had concerns with the installation of the rubber 
flooring at the elevated track given where the project was relative to getting it enclosed 
and the ability of the contractor to adequately dehumidify the space. As you are 
aware, documents were completed Spring of 2013 and bids were received in May 
2013, however work did not start until late August 2013. This effectively pushed the 
critical structural trades into the winter. To compound this, we experienced some 
extreme conditions this winter that delayed much of this work. As a result, the current 
schedule that Gene Fritzel has provided the City anticipates the facility enclosed and 
conditioned by the end of May.  

Tarkett and Gene Fritzel believe that it could take 4-6 months for the concrete slabs as 
planned to reach the appropriate moisture levels for installation of the flooring. In our 
opinions and that of the City’s 3rd party consultant (KBS), we believe this could not 
have been anticipated when the drawings were completed and bids were taken.  

If the flooring was installed with too great a moisture level in the slab, it most probably 
would lead to delamination, and bubbling of the surface. To mitigate this Tarkett has 
proposed through Gene Fritzel to add a Concure admixture to the concrete which in 
effect would turn the concrete into a vapor barrier.  

In discussions with Tarkett, we have requested and Tarkett has agreed to provide a 
“letter of confidence” regarding the installation of the flooring following use of the 
Concur admixture, and furthermore, Tarkett would have a representative on-site 
during the placement of the Concur and provide a letter of acceptance of the 
installation as well as a recommended installation date for you’re the rubber flooring.  

It is our recommendation that you accept this change order request to ensure that we 
are able to have the rubber flooring installed on the track for the opening September 
1, 2014. The alternative would be to have the contractor proceed per plans and specs 
and install the flooring when the moisture levels are acceptable, but most probably 
well after the opening.  

Change Order No. 3 & 4: These were changes that were requested by LPRD in the 
last couple of months. In reviewing these changes, they seem very reasonable for the 
way they want to operate the building. Now would be the best time to incorporate 
these changes. We have review the attached proposals from the contractor and feel 
these are reasonable and fair prices, and would recommend that you proceed with 
them.  



 

 

In summary, we recommend you approve a change order in the amount of 
$31,962.43. If acceptable, we will prepare the necessary paperwork and notify the 
contractor to proceed. If you have any questions, please give me a call.  

       

Sincerely, 

  
John Wilkins, AIA LEED AP 
Principal 
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